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 October 17, 2023 

Agenda Item Transportation Committee Appointments 

From Dana Smith Clerk of the Council Pro Tem 

Contact recorder@ashland.or.us, 541-488-5307  

Item Type Requested by Council  ☐     Update ☐      Request for Direction ☐      Presentation ☐ 

SUMMARY 
Confirm Mayor Graham’s recommendation for the appointment of Julia Sommer to Position #7 on the 
Transportation Committee for a term ending April 30, 2026. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Ashland Municipal Code (AMC) Chapter 2.13. 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS 
N/A 
 
ACTIONS, OPTIONS & POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
I move to approve the appointment of Julia Sommer to Position #7 on the Transportation Committee for a term 
ending April 30, 2026.   
 
REFERENCES & ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1: Application – Sommer 
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From: City of Ashland, Oregon
To: Dorinda Cottle; City Recorder
Subject: Application for Committee or Commission Submitted
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 8:35:24 AM

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

*** FORM FIELD DATA***
Name: Julia Sommer
Committee or Commission intersted in: Transportation

Occupation : 
Educational background: B.A. - UC Berkeley Secondary Teaching Credential - UC
Berkeley
Related Experience: I served first on the Bike & Ped. Commission, then on the
Transportation Commission when Bike & Ped. was folded into that, approx. 2005-2010.
This was when the Transportation Commission came up with a detailed transportation
plan that was not adopted. I worked hard on getting a bike lane/freight pull-outs through
downtown (to no avail).
Interests: I would love to see Ashland become truly multi-modal. I'm hoping to have input
in the reconfiguring of N. Mountain to make it safe and pleasant for all. 
Availability: Yes, I'm available day and early evening.
Additional Information : I moved to Ashland in 2004, and immediately became involved in
planning for Scenic Park. I'm a freelance writer for Ashland.news.
Signature: Julia Margaret Sommer
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